Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: - AUGUST 4, 2014

SUBJECT:  Request Council authorization to execute Housing Opportunities for Persons
with AIDS Amendment to Change Term of Competitive Grant Agreement for
Renewal Purposes and to approve execution of an Amendment to
Subrecipient Agreement with AIDS Volunteers, Inc.

On December 6, 2011 (Resolution No. 573-2011) the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Council
approved receipt of funds in the amount of $1,430,000 from the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) for operation of housing programs for persons with AIDS.  This
resolution also approved execution of a subrecipient agreement with AIDS Volunteers, Inc. (AVOL),

for operation of these programs. The agreement with HUD and the subrecipient agreement with
AVOL expire December 31, 2014.

HUD has offered the LFUCG an amendment to the agreement providing for these funds to be
available until expended.

Council authorization to execute the Amendment to Change Term of Competitive Grant Agreement

for Renewal Purposes and to approve execution of an amendment to subrecipient agreement with
AVOL is hereby requested.
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Xc:  Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
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